


Les Grandes Halles...

Among the Niles Tool Factory”s most
prominent edifices are both the adminis-
tration building along the Wilhelminen-
stralle and its adjacent hall complex,
which today is referred to as the “Rath-
enau Halls”. The initial construction
phase, which was based on blueprints by
Paul Tropp, consisted of the elongated
assembly hall and seven hall bays at right
angles to it. In 1915-16, the main hall
was expanded as far as the EdisonstraRe.
Ten years after this expansion, which
was architecturally inspired by Peter Be-
hrens, the great transformer hall, which
was the product of a collaboration be-
tween the architect Ernst Ziesel and the
engineer Gerhard Mensch, was added.
With a span of 35 m and a height of
22 m, it was one of the largest manufac-
turing halls in Berlin.

Defining the cityscape

AEG constructed additional buildings on
into the 1940s for the production lines of
their Oberspree Transformer Factory
(TRO). Especially prominent for the city-
scape are the former oil switch factory on
the Spree River and the workshop along
the EdisonstraRe that has a vertically
structured facade with narrow pillars. It,
along with a social services and adminis-
tration building, was eventually connect-
ed to the main transformer hall in 1941.
Together with the former Frister Lamp
Factory, they constitute the entrance to
the region over the Treskowbriicke,
which was built in 1903-04.

The company power station

The power and heating station in the
centre of this extensive area is of particu-
lar interest. Built with an Expressionist
flair in 1926-28, it allowed the trans-
former factory to be independent of the
public energy supply, providing it with
electricity until 1979. The transformer
factory, which operated as a VEB (state-
owned enterprise) after 1949 and in 1951
was given the honorary name “Karl Lieb-
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knecht”, had around 4,000 employees
and produced most of the GDR"s trans-
formers, high-voltage switches and fuses.

Actors and their visions

Two years after the privatization of the
former GDR companies, AEG, as the
former owner, took over the transformer
factory in 1992 and attempted to mod-
ernize production and operate the busi-
ness in its own name. The factory closed
in 1996 when AEG was removed from the
Commercial Register. The Irish firm Toru-
ro GmbH & Co bought the premises in
2007. It then put the total of 55,000 m?
on the rental market.

The complex marketed under the name
“Rathenau Halls” is currently only rented
out on a temporary basis because of the
size of the halls and the condition of the
roofs. The halls are now being used for
things like internationally recognized
fashion shows, music clips and film
shoots. The area’s buildings, which are
divided into small spaces, are rented to
numerous creative professionals, artist
studios and galleries. Many of them are
active participants in the “Kunst am
Spreeknie” art festival that has taken
place in Schéneweide every year since
2008. The improved networking among
the district’s creatives is supported by
the local administration via a project
called “Schoneweide kreativ”. The small-
er halls are occupied by craft workshops
and retail stores.

Open questions

The area has developed into a site for
cultural and creative industries. A long-
term utilization, however, has not yet
been established. Among the issues that
must be confronted are heritage compat-
ible modification, financing and the long-
term relationship with the creative tem-
porary users.
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Cover picture: Facade of the “Rathenau Halls”

The distinctive gable of the hall at the intersection of
WilhelminenstraRe and EdisonstraRe was built in 1915-16
and evidences the inspiration derived from the AEG Tur-
bine Hall in Berlin-Moabit designed by Peter Behrens.

View into the bay of the “Rathenau Halls”

Along with the Klingenberg power station, the compan
power station of TRO represents one of the most signifi-
cant structures produced by the architect partnership
Klingenberg & Issel.

Learn more

Culture and history: Industriesalon Schone-
weide, www.industriesalon.de

(German only, English planned)
Schoneweide kreativ:

www.facebook.com/schoeneweidekreativ und
www.schoeneweide-wdm.de (German only)
Planning: Schoneweide Regional Management
project, www.schoeneweide.com

(German only)
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